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✯✯✯ Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members, Subcommittee on Indian and Insular Affairs 
 
From:            The Honorable Harriet M. Hageman, Chair 
 
Subject:         Legislative Hearing – June 7, 2023 
 
On Wednesday, June 7, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office Building, 
the Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Indian and Insular Affairs will hold a 
legislative hearing on the following bills: 
 

• H.R. 630 (Rep. Grijalva), “Urban Indian Health Confer Act”; 
• H.R. 1240 (Rep. Feenstra), “Winnebago Land Transfer Act of 2023”; 
• H.R. 1722 (Rep. Salinas), “Grand Ronde Reservation Act Amendment of 2023”; 
• H.R. 2461 (Rep. Crane), “San Juan Southern Paiute Tribal Homelands Act of 2023”;  
• H.R. 2839 (Rep. Hoyle), To amend the Siletz Reservation Act to address the hunting, 

fishing, trapping, and animal gathering rights of the Confederated Tribes of Siletz 
Indians, and for other purposes; and 

• H.R. 3371 (Rep. Johnson of SD), “Wounded Knee Massacre Memorial and Sacred 
Site Act”. 

 
Witnesses are by invitation only.  
 
If you need further information, please call Ransom Fox, Clerk, Subcommittee on Indian and 
Insular Affairs at (202) 226-9982. 


	From:            The Honorable Harriet M. Hageman, Chair

